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«m 990

ov/form990.

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c}, 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

| OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

D Employer identification number

16-1513923

E Telephone number
877-417-7944

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning 22014 and ending
B Check if applicable |C Name of organization WORLD FEDERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA

O Address change Doing business as WFH USA

[:] Name change Number and street (or P.O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite
O intal retum PMB 142, 911 CENTRAL AVE

D Final retumterminated]  City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

(] Amended retum  |ALBANY, NEW YORK, 12206-1304

D Application pending | F Name and address of pnncipal officer.

G Gross receipts $

| Tax-exempt status’

501()3) [J 5011 ¢

) 4 (insertno ) [ a047(@)1yor [ 527

J Website: »

H{c) Group exemption number »

Hi{a) 1s this a group retum for subordinates? D Yes No

H{b) Are all subordinates included? (] Yes []No
If “No,” attach a ist (see instructions)

www.wfhusa.orq

K Form of orgamzatlon' Corporation D Trust D Assoclation [:] Other »

l L Year of formation*

1996 I M State of legal

domicile

NY

Summary
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: Affiliated to the World Federation of Hemophilia, an
§ international charitable organization based in Montreal, the mission of the World Federation of Hemophilia USA is to mobilize US
g support for the WFH's global mission to improve and sustain care for individuals with inherited bleeding disorders.
§ 2  Check this box [ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 13
‘: 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 13
2| & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) 5 1
:,5, 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 13
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0
Ci b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 L. 7b 0
‘,\g 9 Prior Year «Current Year
:;,‘: 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 32,477,707 24,746,306
g—_ 9  Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) .o 0 8,665
110  Investmentincome (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 1,696 6
=1 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) . 0 0
=-1 12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 32,479,402 24,754,977
“71 18  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 31,993,752 24,513,648
<3| 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0 0
‘i:/j 16  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-1 0) 19,576 27,951
&3 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) .
LQ“, b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 66,097 !
17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) . . . 430,859 304,612
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (mumwiww}e 25) 32,444,187 24,846,211
19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract ling 18 fro;@@gﬁb‘a BRI - .. 35,215 -91,235
-6§ r(—&:._.v(’ T bJ“‘g .. Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 464,038 889,783
sz 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . 23 % AU G 1 2 2015 149,264 533,090
z2| 2 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract e21 from line 20 314,774 356,694

Signature Block I Oaney IR

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined t'

true, comrect, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information’of which preparer has any knowledge

nclud;g acd"ompaﬂylng schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

~ =0, YW l1Auauek 10, SOD
Sign Signature of offider Date
Here E\lzdoet' ™ NM\es | Ach e Dw cvetavr

Type or pnnt name and title
Pai d Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D if PTIN
Preparer self-employed
Use only Firm's name  » Firm's EIN »
Firm's address P Phone no

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [JYes [INo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) Page 2

iclgqll]  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisParti_ . . . .. . . . . . . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

The mission of WFH USA is to mobilize US support for the WFH's global mission to improve and sustain_care for individuals with
inherited bleeding disorders. The World Federation of Hemophilia USA is affiliated to the World Federation of Hemophilia (WFH), a
Canadian charitable organization.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e e . OYes No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . .« . . OYes [INo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 24,506,910 including grants of § 24,363,648) (Revenue $ 24,435,508
HUMANITARIAN AlID PROGRAM }
HUMANITARIAN AID PROGRAM CHANNELS DONATIONS OF LIFE-SAVING TREATMENT PRODUCTS TO PEOPLE WITH BLEEDING
DISORDERS. TREATMENT PRODUCTS ARE RECEIVED AS DONATIONS BY THE ORGANIZATION AND DISTRIBUTED
TO DEVELOPING COUNTRIES FOR TREATMENT OF PERSONS WITH HEMOPHILIA AND RELATED BLEEDING
DISORDERS. PRODUCT DONATIONS ENABLE THE ORGANIZATION TO HELP THOUSANDS OF PEOPLE IN UP TO
50 DEVELOPING COUNTRIES PER YEAR.

4b (Code: )(Expenses$  oincludinggrantsof$ | 0)(Revenue$ 43,785)
Susan_Skinner Memorial Fund )
This is an endowment fund which supponrts, through scholarship payments, the training and education of young women
with bleeding disorders. The fund is managed with the goal of generating enough funds to distribute scholarships while maintaining
the long-term viability. Until the SSMF has a five year history of investment returns, the annual distribution rate will not exceed
4% of the prior year’s principal balance.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $  150,000includinggrantsof $ 150,000) (Revenue$ 150,000)
RESEARCH PROGRAM
The WFH Research Program encourages international collaborations to support epidemiological and clinical research that will build
the evidence base for the optimal management of inherited bleeding disorders. It fills a unique need within the global community
and has great potential to add value to the existing evidence base.
The Board of Directors of WFH USA agreed to designate the WFH Research Program as an Additional Approved Project as defined in
the Fiscal Sponsorship agreement between the WFH USA and WFH.
In accordance with this agreement, the WFH USA solicited donors based in the United States to support the Research Program.
Raised funds ($150,000) were granted to the WFH to financially support the program.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 19,773 including grants of $ o) (Revenue $ 8,665)

4e Total program service expenses_» 24,676,683

Form 990 2014)
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Page 3
m Checklist of Required Schedules
f R Yes | No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . .. .o .. e e e e e 1 |v
Is the organization required to complete Schedu/e B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)? . 2 |v
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part| . 3 v
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . e e e 4 v
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part il . . v
Did the organization maintain any donor adwsed funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | e e 6 v
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part il 7 v
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il| . e e e e e e . 8 v
Did the organization report an amount in Part X Ilne 21 for escrow or custodial account hablllty serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . e e e e e e 9 v
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 101 v
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, &13 ;-,*;7'," g
VIL, VI, IX, or X as applicable. bR i I i
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,” ) -
complete Schedule D, Part VI . 11a v
Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, I|ne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . 11b v
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIiI . 11cl v
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its tota| assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d v
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e v
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f v
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XiI 12a v
Was the organization included in consolldated lndependent audlted f nanC|aI statements for the tax yeaﬂ lf “Yes and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional . 12b v
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 v
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a v
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. 14b| ¥
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .. 15| v
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. - 16 v
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 v
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 v
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actuvutles on Part VIII l|ne 9a?
If “Yes,"” complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 v
Did the organization operate one or more hospital faculltles? If “Yes v complete Schedule H 20a v
If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2014)
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m Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

o

25a

l 26
27

28

| 29
| 30

31

32

36

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part I1X, column (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts l and Il .

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and il

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time during the year? .
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, hlghest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV

An entity of which a current or former offrcer dnrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartiV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’? If “Yes " complete Schedule N,
Part | . . . .

Did the organization seII exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets’? If “Yes
complete Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty'7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part 1l, III
orlV, and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlled entlty wuthln the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? .

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . C e e e e
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part Vi .

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provrde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part VI llnes 11b and
19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

Yes | No
21 v
22 v
23 v
24a v
24b v
24¢ v
24d v
25a v
25b v
26 v
27 v
28a v
28b v
28c| v
29 | v
30 v
31 v
32 v
33 v
34|V
35a v
35b
36 ’
37 v
38 | v

Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014)
m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page 5

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V M|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 0 ;
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0 f
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and '
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . ETS
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax f
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 1] ~
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b | vV
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ]
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a Y
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . e e e 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » !
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts !
(FBAR). 1
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . ba v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 OO 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a Y
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutrons or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c) 1
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly forgoods | | | __j
and services provided to the payor? . e e e e e e e e 7a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7b v
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 . e e e e e e e e e 7¢ v
d If “Yes,"” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . . | 7d | 1 ]
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g Y
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h v
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the | | | _J*
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. B |
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’7 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: ‘
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line12 . . . . . 10a 1
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIli, line 12, for public use of club facmtues . 10b {
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: i
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . 11a |
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources |
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11b |
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . |12b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which ‘
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e e e e e e 13b j
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13¢ ‘
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tanmng services dunng the tax year? AN 14a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) Page 6
Govemnance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in'Schedule O. See instructions.

1a

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartVt . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes { No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 13 3| RERE
If there are matenial differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or AR 3

a
b
9

if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ib 13
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with |
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarrly performed by or under the drrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appornt

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . 7a

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b v

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actrons undertaken durrng ‘ !

the year by the following: NN

The governing body? . . . . e e e e 8a|v

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governrng body'7 e 8b | v

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . 10a v

If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governrng the actrvrtres of such chapters

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? [11a| v

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. B

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,”" go to line 13 . . . . 12a| v

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflrcts” 12b| v

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . . e e e e e e e e e 12¢| v

Did the organization have a written whistleblower polrcy’7 e e e e e e e e 13 (v

Did the organization have a written document retention and destructron polrcy'7 e . 14 v

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by i

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a v

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e e 15b v

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see rnstructrons) -]

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement |7 -

with a taxable entity during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. |16al v

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its }
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the )
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » NEW YORK, (SEE SCHEDULE O)

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another’s website [ Uponrequest [ Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: »
ELIZABETH MYLES, C/O WFH, 1425 RENE LEVESQUE BLVD WEST, #1010, MONTREAL, QUEBEC CANADA, H3G IT7

Form 990 2014)




Form 980 (2014) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartvit . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0O

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization’s tax year.

* List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¢ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

* List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
W ®) (do not ch:::;::(s Irtrllzr:e than one ©) ® ®
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation (compensation from amount of
iweek (st an: eosl sl ol =lez] = from related other
hours for ;.:_; a1 _g_(g_ § the organizations compensation
related is g g o|gg| 3| organzation (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations] % E g ._g_ "§ o | |(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| = 3 B k) g and related
line) & é‘ 3 B organizations
° g
(1) Mark W Skinner
PRESIDENT 4 v v 0 0 0
(2) CRAIG KESSLER
VICE-PRESIDENT 1 v v 0 0 0
(3) PAULA BELL
TREASURER 1 v v 0 0 )}
(4) Trish Dominic
Director 1 v ()] 0 0
(5) Phillip Kucab
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(6) Shelly Mattson
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(7) Lynne C. Capretto
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(8) Eric Stolte
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(9) Nigel S. Key
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(10) Mary Pham
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(11) Glenn F. Pierce
Director 1 v 0 0 0
{12) Amy Dunn
Director 1 v 0 0 0
{13) Elizabeth Myles
Interim Secretary /Executive Director 2 v v 0 0 0
(14) val Bias
Ex-Officio 1 v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2014)
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Page 8

GCIQlIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©
Position
@ ®) (do not check more than one ©) € ®
Name and title Average | box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | Compensation |compensation from amount of
' week (ist any o —T = p - from related other
hours for ;_3_ 3 g E 32| ¢ the organizations compensation
related | 55| 2| 8| 2|38 3| organzaton | w-2/1099-miSC) from the
organizations| 35 5" % § g' = |(w-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| £ | 2 2 3 and related
line) ; g 3 ° organizations
8| E
® @
=}
| (15) Michael Rosenthal
| National Director 25 4 25,850.63 0 0
(9
m
|
| (18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1ib Sub-total . > 25,850.63
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part VII Sect|on A | 2 0
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . » 25,850.63
2  Total number of individuals (including but not I|m|ted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization p>
: Yes| No
| 3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated | | | o
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e e e e e 3 v
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such | [ |
A e 4 v
5 Did any person Ilsted on Ilne 1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated organlzatlon or mdnwdual = N
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A

Name and business address

(8

Descnption of services

(©)

Compensation

individual .

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

None

.,

+

}

Form 990 (2014)
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[EXY Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .

Page 9

(A)
Total revenue

(8)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

1

-0 Q0T O

T Q

Federated campaigns . . . | 1a

Membershipdues . . . . [1b

Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1c

Related organizations . . . | 1d

10,000

Govemment grants (contributions) | 1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 4f

24,736,306

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f; $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f .

24,746,306

Program Service Revenue

2a

Qo0 aoo

Investment Income

Business Code

525910

8,665

8,665

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f .

>

8,665

Other Revenue

8a

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »

Royalties

>

>

.(I) R.eal :

(u) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of () Secunties

. @) .Oth.er

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basts
and sales expenses .

Gain or (loss) .

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c).

SeePartiV,line18 . . . . . g

Less: directexpenses . . . . b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising

Gross Income from gaming activities.

SeePartlV,line19 . . . . . g

Less: direct expenses . . . .

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . »

less
a
b

Gross sales of inventory,
returns and allowances

Less: cost of goods sold .

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . »

b

events . b

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

o Qo0

12

All other revenue .
Total. Add lines 11a-11d .
Total revenue. See instructions.

vy

24,754,977

8,671

Form 990 (2014)
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Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations rhust comnplete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . ..
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (B) C) (D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIlI. Tolalopenses | P e | e expenase Fexpanses.
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments, See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 24,513,648 24,513,648 '
4  Benefits paid to or for members f
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees .o 25,965 7,790 18,176
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutlons (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits .
10  Payroll taxes . 1,986 596 1,390
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management 132,190 31,402 75,431 25,356
b Legal 71,860 71,860
¢ Accounting 5,035 5,035
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV llne 17
f Investment management fees 3,130 3,130
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O) . 6,500 6,500
12  Advertising and promotion 8,959 5,299 3,660
13 Office expenses
14  Information technology
156 Royalties .
16  Occupancy
17  Travel . . 7,133 2,659 1,507 2,967
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 9,132 9,132
20 Interest ..
21 Payments to affiliates . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon
23 Insurance . e e e e e e 4,000 4,000
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered |
above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e. If i
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column :
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Shipping / postage 41,463 40,300 1,163
b Telephone 538 538
¢ Charitable registrations and filing fees 14,673 14,673
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 24,846,211 24,676,683 103,307 66,222
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Coe .

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . .. O
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing ... 63,655 1 468,988
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 30,398| 2 23,847
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net . 148,385 4 110,166
5 Loans and other receivables from current and fonner offlcers dlrectors i
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. - B B
Complete Part il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section }
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and i
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(3) voluntary employees' beneficiary R R
a organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . 6
§ 7  Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 342| 9 266
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or |
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a J
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10c
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 220,439 13 286,516
14  Intangible assets 14
156  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . g18{ 15
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 464,038] 16 889,783
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . .. 147,860| 17 162,350
18  Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . . 1,404 19 370,740
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
#1122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, I
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and [ | |
% disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . e e e e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 149,264 26 533,080
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b D and 5
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. R T
5127 Unrestricted net assets 27
S_.‘; 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 28
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets. . 29
& &gamzatuonshatdonotfollowSFAS117(ASC958) cheekhereb . and !
5 complete lines 30 through 34. I I
2130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 314,774| 32 356,694
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 314,774| 33 356,694
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 464,038( 34 889,783

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014)
F]s@ Al Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

’

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

QW OONOOOEWN -

-

EZREY Financial Statements and Reportlng

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) .

24,154,977

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

24,846,211

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

(91,235)

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ilne 33 column (A)) .

314,774

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

(869)

Donated services and use of facilities

138,690

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments .

Ol |N[DIN|H[WINj=],

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O)

(4,666)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne
33, column (B)) . .-

-
o

356,694

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .

a

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Cash Accrual  [JOther
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[JSeparate basis [] Consolidated basis [J Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis  [J Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337.

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audats” if the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

Yes | No

3b

Form 990 (2014)




SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

| OMB No 1545-0047

2014

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WORLD FEDERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA 16-1513923
Part Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization 1s not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [J A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

5 [ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1}(A)(iv). (Complete Part |I.)

6 [ Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)}v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [JA community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){(vi). (Complete Part iI.)

9 Uan organization that normally receives: (1} more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ill.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a [ Typel. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that 1s not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [J Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Ii, Type Ili
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations . . . e e e e |:]

g Provide the following information about the supported organlzatuon(s)

(i} Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of orgamization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(descnbed on lines 1-9 | isted in your govemning support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? instructions) instructions)
(see instructions))
Yes No

(A)

8)

(€)

(D)

(€)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ.




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170{b)(1)(A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the orgamzahon falled to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . 22,343,319|  45,341,200]  34,669,547| 32,477,707  25251,070| 160,082,843
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . 22,343,319 45,341,200 34,669,547 32,471,707 25,251,070 160,082,843
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other  than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . 131,588,416
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 28,494,426
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line4 . . . . 22,343,319 45,341,200 34,669,547 32,471,707 25,251,070 160,082,843
8 Gross Income from interest, dlv:dends

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

sources . . . . . . o 411 250 223 1,696 6,130 8,710

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on . '
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL.) .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 160,091,553
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or flﬂh tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . T @l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () . . . . 14 17.80 %
15  Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partll, ine 14 . . . . 15 11.49 %
16a 33'13% support test—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and hne 14 is 331/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . A [}
b 33'3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 1S 33’/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . P O
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 141s
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . . L . L. L L 0L L L 0L e e s
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organizaton . . . . A & O
18  Private foundation. If the organlzatlon d|d not check a box on ||ne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions .. . . . . . . . 0 . L0 L L L0 s s e e o O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 3

UGSl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part II.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any *unusual grants.")

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5.

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
ne 6.) . e

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross Income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

1 Net income from unrelated busmess

or not the business is regularly camed on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c 11,
and 12.))

|
|
activities not included in line 10b, whether

14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . . > O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part ll, ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2014 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by hine 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 . 18 %

19a 33'1% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and I|ne 15 is more than 33's%, and line
17 is not more than 33'53%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

> O

| b 33'3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » [J

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Page 4

CUINd  Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 112 of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

5a

9a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b} and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
“Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(1) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the chartable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined In IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990)

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
{regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

5a

5b

5c

9¢

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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m Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) ,
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described In (a) or (b) above? If “Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1ic
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, ‘
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. - - -

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, i
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. o | ’

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No
1 Were a majonty of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 1

or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes| No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the iast day of the fifth month of the l
|

organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2  Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. N

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

a UThe organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

S,

2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes| No

a Dud substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 6
Type I Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
3 Other gross income (see instructions)
4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

LW

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate far market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): |
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances ib
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N

w

X|N|O ||

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organtzation (see
instructions).

|| —=

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Type Il Non- Functlonally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

Page 7

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0 (NI |b W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part Vi). See instructions.

/o]

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

0 "
Underdistributions

Excess Distributions Pre-2014

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

N

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

w

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Sl N - 377} =|lo|lalo|cio

Distributions for 2014 from Section
D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distnbutable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Ao o |

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3)
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013 .

Excess from 2014 .

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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CEER']l  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1l, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and
Part lll, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See nstructions.)

Part ll, Section C, line 17a

See explanation pertaining to the facts-and-circumstances test in the attached document.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




SCHEDULE D " . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements | -

. » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, 2 @ 1 4

Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

World Federation of Hemophilia USA 16-1513923

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate value of contributions to (durmg year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . O Yes [J No

L WON

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [OYes{J No
| Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[J Protection of natural habitat (O Preservation of a certified historic structure
| [J Preservation of open space
‘ 2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

‘ a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

; b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . .. 2b

| ¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) .o 2c

| d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

; historic structure listed In the National Register . . . 2d

1 3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlnguxshed or termlnated by the organization during the
tax year »

5 Does the organization have a wrntten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes [J No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170()4)@B))? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [OYesNo

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xill, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, PartVIll,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . N )

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstorlcal treasures or other srmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded in Form 990, Part Vlll, linet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» §

b Assetsincluded in Form 980, Part X . . . . s s e s e . .y

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedute D (Form 990) 2014
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Part LIl Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a
b
c

4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

[] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
[J Scholarly research e [J Other )
[J Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [ Yes [] No

:Isd\"l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . .. . - -« .+« . . . . . . . . . [OYes[1INo
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the foIIowmg table:
Amount
¢ Begnningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . o . o 0L L. ic
d Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1d
e Distnbutions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L. 1e
f Ending balance . . . 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ime 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? (] Yes [J No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIil. Check here If the explanation has been provided n Part XIll . . . . ]
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back |{ {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 244,540 201,385 156,489 120,614 82.806
b Contributions . . . 43,785 43,155 44,730 35,711 35,585
¢ Net investment earnings, gams and
losses . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 166 164 223
d Grants or scholarships . . . 2000
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . Coe
f Administrative expenses . .
g Endofyearbalance . . . 288,325 244,540 201,385 156,489 120,614
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanentendowment » - 100%
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

b
4

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... e 3al(i) v
(i) related organizations . . . e e e e 3alii) v
if “Yes” to 3a(u), are the related organrzatlons Ilsted as reqmred on Schedule R’7 e e e 3b

Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | {b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings . . .
¢ Leasehold |mprovements
d Equipment
e Other .
Total. Add lines 1athrou@ 1e (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), lne 10¢c.) . . . . . W

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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AN Investments—Other Securities.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial dernvatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

A)

)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col () lne 12.)

3C1g@'ll}  Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form

990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Cash 42,088 | Fair market vatue
(2) Money Market Fund 14,680 Fair market value
(3) Bond Fund 73,169 | Fair market value
(4) Equity Fund 101,689 | Fair market value
(5) Other Assets 54,890 | Fair market value
(6)
@)
8)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) » 286,516

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnption

(b) Book value

1)

]

)]

()

)

(]

U]

@

)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) ine 15.) .

. >

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

{a) Description of iability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

@)

@

(5

(6)

@

(8)

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} fine 25) »

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlll [

Schedute D (Form 990) 2014
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1gP8l Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 24,841,217
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIiI, ine 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . . . |2a 0
b Donated services and use of faciites . . . . . -« . . .12 138,690
¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 0
d Other (DescribeinPartXmy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 0
e Addhnes2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 138,690
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e e e e e 3 24,702,527
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on Ime 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . | 4a 3,999
b Other (DescribeinPartXiily . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b 48,451
¢ Addlines4aanddb . . . Co. . . . . | 4c 52,450
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl I/ne 12 ) o 5 24,754,977

Elg@ N  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 24,843,082
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facillites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a 0

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 0

¢ Otherlosses . . . e e e s s s s 2 0

d Other (Describe In Part XIII ) e I | 0

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2 0
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e e e ... 3 24,843,082
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, Ilne 25 but not on hne 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . | 4a 3,130

b Other (DescribeinPartXill)y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b 0

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . N I . 3,130
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equa/ Form 990 Partl Ilne 18 ) e 5 24,846,212

e @Al Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, Iine
2; Part X, hnes 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D, Part V, line 4

The Susan Skinner Memonial Fund (SSMF) has been established as an endowment fund to support the training and education of women

with bleeding disorders.

Schedule D, Part Xi, hine 4b

statements.
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WSupplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE F

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

| OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

» Complete if'the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. 2@ 1 4
Department of the Treasury . > Attach to Fc?rm' 990. . ; . Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the orgamization Employer identification number

WORLD FEDERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA

16-1513923

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the
grants or assistance? . “IYes [JNo
2  For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.
3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed )
(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of {d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in (d) 1S (f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e g, a program service, expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments
independent Investments, service(s) In region In region
contractors grants to recipients
In region located in the region)
(1) CENTRAL AMERICA & CARRIB 2,690,619.30
(2) EAST ASIA & THE PACIFIC 5,022,325.08
(3) MIDDLE EAST & NORTH AFRIC 2,407,865.70
(4) NORTH AMERICA 212,066.00
(5) RUSSIA & NEIGHBORING STA 1,431,604.60
(6) SOUTH AMERICA 1,369,440.00
(7) soutHAsIA 6,165,519.10
(8) suB SAHARAN AFRICA 4,963,358.05
(9) EUROPE 250,850.00
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
3a Sub-total . e 24,513,647.83
b Total from continuation
sheets to Part |
¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 24,513,647.83

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50082wW

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2014

Fledl"d Foreign Forms

1

Page 4

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926} . e e

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If “Yes,” the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 990) .

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If “Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621). ;

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865}

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? /f
“Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713; do not file with Form 990)

J Yes No

O Yes No

O Yes No

(J Yes No

[ Yes No

O Yes No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014




Schedule F (Form 990) 2014 Page 5

Supplemental Information

Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, tine 3, column (f) (accounting method;
amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part I, line 1 (accounting method); Part Il (accounting method); and
Part lll, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information (see instructions).

SCHEDULE F PART 1, LINE 2

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014




SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | _OMBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 2@ 1 4
. 28b, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

World Federation of Hemophilia USA 16-1513923

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes"” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(d) Corrected?
(b) Relationship bet%ﬁ?zglls::ahﬁed person and (c) Descnption of transaction

1 (a) Name of disqualified person

(1)
(2
3
()
(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
under section4958. . . . . . A )

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed bythe organlzatlon A )

Yes | No

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(@) Name of interested person | {b) Relationship | (c) Purpose of {d) Loan to or (e) Ongmnal (f) Balance due |(g) In default?| (h) Approved | (i) Wntten
with organization loan from the pnncipal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? committee?

To From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

(1)
(2
@)
4
(5)
(6)
@
8
(9)
(10)
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ..., ...»$8 ;

2lgdlll Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested |(c) Amount of assistance {d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of asststance
person and the organization

(1)
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
@)
8)
9)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014 Page 2

114l Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b} Relationship between {c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e} Sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization’s
organization revenues?
Yes | No
{1} World Federation of Hemophilia Affiliated 132,190| Services contributed by WFH v
(2} World Federation of Hemophilia Affiliated 10,000 | Grant for state reqistration v
(3) World Federation of Hemophilia Affiliated 62,066 Allocation for approved projects v
(4) world Federation of Hemophilia Affiliated 150,000} Grant for approved projects v
)]
(6)
@
)]
(9)
(10)

m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

World Federation of Hemophilia USA is affiliated to the World Federation of Hemophilia (WFH), an international charitable

organization based in Montreal.

Contributed services & grant for charitable state registrations

Effective January 1, 2011, WFH USA and WFH signed a Services Agreement whereby WFH provides certain administrative and other services_

provided by WFH without compensation totaled to $132,190.

In accordance with the same agreement, WFH issued a grant of $10,000 to the WFH USA to cover state charitable registration costs.

Grant for approved projects

WFH USA serves as the fiscal sponsor of WFH in the United States with respect to the Humanitarian Aid Program - the jointly conducted

program through which the donated products are distributed each year in up to 50 developing countries for treatment of persons with

hemophihia. In 2014, the WFH USA allocated $62,066 to cover WFH's expenses for Humanitarian Aid program.

In accordance with the Fiscal Sponsorship Agreement, the WFH USA financially supports additional, specific projects or initiatives developed

by the WFH that have been approved by the Board of Directors of WFH USA ("Additional Approved Projects”). The Board of Directors of

WFH USA has designated the WFH Research Program as an Additional Approved Project. WFH USA solicited donors based in the United

States to support the Research Program. Raised funds in the amount of $150,000 were granted to the WFH to financially support the program.

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




SCHEDULE M

| OMB No 1545-0047

Noncash Contributions

(Form 990) 2@ 1 4
P Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury :Attach 0 !:orm 990. e : . : Open To BUb"c

Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

World Federation of Hemophilia USA 16-1513923

Types of Property

(a) (b) te) )
Check if | Number of contributions or Noncash contribution Method of determining

applicable items contributed F ofnT gggts;,':: (\)/rltlf(?[: : 1g noncash contribution amounts

Art—Works of art

Art—Historical treasures .

Art—Fractional interests .

Books and publications . . . v 6,500| Fair market value

Clothing and household

goods . .o

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

Securities —Publicly traded .

Securities—Closely held stock .

Secunties—Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests

12  Secunties—Miscellaneous

13  Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures .

14  Qualified conservation
contribution—Other

15 Real estate—Residential .

16 Real estate—Commercial

17 Real estate—Other.

18 Collectibles

19  Food inventory . . .

20 Drugs and medical supplles . v 17,232,620 $24,301,582 | Reference Pricing Book

21  Taxidermy .

22  Historical artifacts .

23  Scientific specimens

24  Archeological artifacts

Ah ON =

- 0O WO ~NO

-t b

25 Other » ( Contributed service ) v 132,190/ Cost of services
26 Other P> ( )
27 Other» ( )
28 Other» (
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . 29

Yes| No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30a v

b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard

contributions? . . . . 31| v
32a Does the organization hlre or use thlrd partles or related organlzatlons to SO|IC|t process, or seII noncash
contributions? . . . . . L L L L L L Lo oo e e e s e e e 32a v

b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 51227J Schedule M (Form 990) (2014}




Schedule M (Form 990) (2014) Page 2

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization Is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additionaHrfermation:

16-1513923

Schedule M, Part |, Line 20, Column B

The number of contributions is the number of International Units (IU) of medications received

Schedute-M (Form 990) (2014)




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | omBNo 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2
. -Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. @ 1 4

Department of the Treasury ) > Attach to Form 990 or_999-EZ. ) ) . Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. BETPY =Y ifel))

Name of the organization Employer identification number

WORLD FEDERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA 16-1513923

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments - Part Iil.

Donated services:

occurs or could occur.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedute O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WORLD FEDERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA . 16-1513923

List the states with which a copy of form 990 is required - Part Vi, line 17

In the process to register WFH USA as a national charitable organization, a copy of the form 990 has to be provided to the following states:

Disclosure - Part Vi, line 19

Under the Services Agreement, all the administrative tasks are accomplished by the employees of the WFH. The Executive Director of the

World Federation of Hemophilia USA is also Executive Director of the WFH and is being paid solely for the latter position by the WFH.

as per the Services Agreement. The amount of $132,190 appears on line 11 a Fees for services (non-employees) - Management.

The sole paid employee of the WFH USA Is the National Director and his salary is listed in the Part IX, line 5.

As of 2013, a large portion of the endowment fund (Susan Skinner Memorial Fund) has been invested in publicly traded securities.

The fund s managed with the goal of generating enough funds to distribute scholarships while maintaining

the long-term viability. Until the SSMF _has a five year history of investment returns, the annual distribution rate will not exceed

4% of the prior year's principal balance.

of disbursement of the scholarship.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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Schedule A

Part II, Section C, line 17a - Facts and circumstances test — 2014

1.

Attraction of Public Support. WFH USA is organized and operated so as to attract new and
additional public support on a continuous basis. Through a Services Agreement with its Canadian
affiliate, World Federation of Hemophilia ("WFH"), WFH USA maintains a continuous and bona
fide program for solicitation of funds from the general public, as well as engaging in activities
designed to attract in-kind donations of clotting factor and other pharmaceutical products from
multiple sources. Hemophilia treatment products received as donations are distributed to as many
as 50 developing countries each year for treatment of thousands of people with haemophilia and
related bleeding disorders. This activity is namely called the Humanitarian Aid Program. Cash
contributions are utilized to cover the operational costs related the Humanitarian Aid Program, to
support other charitable activities and to pay WFH USA's administrative expenses. The scope of
WFH USA's fund-raising activities is reasonable in light of its charitable activities. More
specifically, the WFH USA employs a National Director and the WFH employs a full-time
Development Director who is assisted by an Annual Giving Manager and a Membership and
Development Coordinator.

The Charity's Percentage of Public Support. WFH USA's total support from the public during
the five-year period ending CY 2013 was at 11.49%; for the five-year period ending CY 2014 the
ratio increases to 17.80%. As explained in Part III of Form 990, WFH USA's mission is to
mobilize US support for the WFH's global mission to improve and sustain care for individuals with
inherited bleeding disorders around the world. As also explained in Part III of Form 990, the
primary way that WFH USA carries out that mission is through a Humanitarian Aid Program in
which it receives product donations that are then distributed each year in as many as 50 developing
countries for treatment of thousands of persons with hemophilia and related bleeding disorders. As
a result, the great majority of WFH USA's support is received in the form of in-kind contributions
of blood clotting factor or other related pharmaceutical products mainly from manufacturers of
those products. As there are only a limited number of such manufacturers, the more successful that
WFH USA is in obtaining substantial contributions from them, the lower WFH USA's public
support percentage will be. Thus, WFH USA limits its activities to a special field and that
inherently limits the number of its in-kind contributors. In other words, the nature of WFH USA's
Humanitarian Aid Program is the reason that WFH USA's public support percentage is relatively
low.

The Charity's Sources of Public Support. WFH USA's public support is derived from a
representative number of persons. WFH USA does not receive most of its support from the
members of a single family or from a single business. During the five-year period ending CY
2014, WFH USA received in-kind contributions of blood clotting factor or other related
pharmaceutical products from 8 separate (and unrelated) sources. WFH USA also received cash
donations from more than 200 different (and unrelated) individuals or organizations during that
time period.
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Schedule A

Part I, Section C, line 17a - Facts and circumstances test — 2014

4.

WFH USA's Governing Body. WFH USA has a governing body that represents the broad
interests of the public. Its governing body does not represent the personal or private interests of a
limited number of donors. WFH USA's governing body is comprised of persons having special
knowledge or expertise in the particular field or discipline in which WFH USA operates and/or
other persons having knowledge of, and an interest in, WFH USA and its mission to improve and
sustain care for people with inherited bleeding disorders. WFH USA's governing body represent a
broad cross-section of the views and interests of persons with inherited bleeding disorders and
persons devoted to treating those disorders. None of the members of WFH USA's governing body
are selected by, affiliated with, or otherwise represent the interests of the manufacturers of blood
clotting factor or other related pharmaceutical products that contribute such products to WFH USA.

WFH USA's Facilities and Services. WFH USA provides facilities or services directly for the
benefit of the general public on a continuing basis and maintains a definitive program to
accomplish its charitable work on a world-wide basis. As already noted, each year, WFH USA's
Humanitarian Aid Program benefits thousands of persons with hemophilia and related bleeding
disorders in as many as 50 developing countries.
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KPMG LLP Telephone ({514) 840-2100
600 de Maisonneuve Blvd West Fax (514) 840-2187
Suite 1500 Internet www kpmg ca
Tour KPMG

Montréal (Québec) H3A 0A3

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of World Federation of Hemophilia USA

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of World Federation of Hemophilia USA
(“WFH USA"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2014, the
statements of revenues and expenses, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and farr presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

KPMG LLP 1s 8 Canadian limited lisbility partnership and 8 member firm of the KPMG
network of independent mermber firms affiiatad with KPMG Internauonal Cooperatve
CKPMG Intemationar), 8 Swiss entity

KPMG Canada provides sarvices to KPMG LLP
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
World Federation of Hemophilia USA as at December 31, 2014, and its results of operations and its
cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-
profit organizations.

Lons 4P
i

April 24, 2015

Montréal, Canada

*CPA audrtor, CA, public accountancy permit No A108021




WORLD.FEI')ERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA

Statement of Financial Position
(Expressed in US dollars)

December 31, 2014, with comparative information for 2013

2014 2013
Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ 492,835 $ 87,496
Accounts receivable 89,900 132,220
Accounts receivable from the affiliated organization,
World Federation of Hemophilia 20,266 16,165
Prepajd expenses 266 342
603,267 236,223
Investments (note 2) 286,516 227,815
$ 889,783 $ 464,038
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 1,383 $ 2,264
Accounts payable to the affiliated organization,

World Federation of Hemophilia 160,966 145,596
Deferred contributions (note 3) 366,074 -
Deferred investment income (note 4) 4,666 1,404

533,090 149,264

Net assets:
Unrestricted net assets 68,369 70,234
Net assets restricted for endowment purposes (note 5) 288,325 244,540
356,694 314,774
$ 889,783 $ 464,038

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

On behalf of the Board:

Director

Director




WORLD FEDERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA

Statement of Revenues and Expenses
(Expressed in US dollars)

Year ended December 31, 2014, with comparative information for 2013

2014 2013
Revenues’
Donations 42,713 68,365
National Member Organizations (NMO) - Chapters -

HTC contributions 50,800 45,110
Corporate donors 20,006 6,000
Contributions to World Federation of

Hemophilia USA - approved projects (note 3) 283,926 150,000
Contributed services from World Federation

of Hemophilia (note 7) 142,190 171,349

539,635 440,824
Product donations (note 6) 24,301,582 31,993,752
24,841,217 32,434,576
Expenses:
Awareness building programs (note 7) 26,138 9,804
Grants to WFH - approved projects (note 3) 212,066 150,000
Humanitarian aid and products:
Value of product donations (note 6) 24,301,582 31,993,752
Humanitarian aid program (note 3) 71,860 -
Handling and shipping (note 7) 71,403 55,000
24,444,845 32,048,752
Fundraising (note 7) 65,724 164,042
Administration (note 7) 94,309 71,322
24,843,082 32,443,920
Excess of expenses over revenues (1,865) (9,344)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




WORLD.FEbERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
(Expressed in US dollars)

Year ended December 31, 2014, with comparative information for 2013

2014 2013
Unrestricted net assets, beginning of year $ 70234 79,578
Excess of expenses over revenues (1,865) (9,344)
Unrestricted net assets, end of year $ 68,369 70,234
Amount allocated to net assets restricted for
endowment purposes (note 5) $ 288,325 244,540

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




WORLD FEDERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA

Statement of Cash Flows
{Expressed in US dollars)

Year ended December 31, 2014, with comparative information for 2013

2014 2013
Cash provided by (used in):
Operating’
Excess of expenses over revenues $ (1,865) $ (9,344)
Adjustment for:
Deferred contributions recognized during the year (note 3) - (50,000)
Net changes in non-cash operating working
capital items (note 9) 52,784 (32,930)
Increase in deferred investment income 4,950 585
Excess of contributions received over contributions recognized 366,074 -
421,943 (91,689)
Financing.
Net amounts allocated to restricted fund 43,785 43,155
Investing:
Acquisition of iInvestments (181,856) (226,996)
Disposal of investments 121,467 -
(60,389) (226,996)
Net increase (decrease) In cash 405,339 (275,530)
Cash, beginning of year 87,496 363,026
Cash, end of year $ 492835 $ 87,49
Supplemental information related to cash flows:
Unrealized (loss) gain on investment included in
deferred investment income $ (869) $ 819

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




WORLD'FE[.)ERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA

Notes to Financial Statements
(Expressed in US dollars, except as otherwise stated)

Year ended December 31, 2014

World Federation of Hemophilia USA (“WFH USA”) was incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in
the State of New York on April 29, 1996. WFH USA is organized exclusively for charitable,
educational and scientific purposes, and is qualified as a tax-exempt organization under
Section 501(c) (3) of the US Internal Revenue Code.

The specific purpose of WFH USA is to maobilize US support for the World Federation of Hemophilia's
global mission to improve and sustain care for individuals with inherited bleeding disorders around the
world. As part of its activities, WFH USA receives product donations in the form of medicine from
pharmaceutical companies and distributes these products to health organizations and other agencies
located around the world.

WFH USA is an affiliated organization of the World Federation of Hemophilia (“WFH"), an
international organization based in Montréal, Canada, and composed of representatives from
hemophilia organizations in 127 countries.

1. Significant accounting policies:

The financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations in Part Il of the CPA Canada Handbook

(a) Revenue recognition:

WFH USA follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted
contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are
incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or as
receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is
reasonably assured.

Donated products are recognized as revenue when received from donors and shipped to
beneficiaries, and are recorded at their fair market value if those amounts can be reasonably
estimated. Distributions of product donations are recognized as expenses when shipped on
behalf of WFH USA to the beneficiaries, or sent directly by donating companies.

Endowment contributions are recognized as direct increases in net assets in the year.
Investment income resulting from the contributions, net of investment management fees and
change in unrealized losses or gains, is reported on the statement of financial position as
deferred investment income, and recognized in the statement of revenues and expenses on
the basis of scholarships granted to recipients.

(b) Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances less outstanding cheques
and investments with a maturity period of three months or less when purchased. As at
December 31, 2014 and 2013, there were no cash equivalents.




WORLD FEDERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
(Expressed in US dollars, except as otherwise stated)

Year ended December 31, 2014

1.

Significant accounting policies (continued):

(c)

(d)

(e)

Financial instruments:

Financial instruments are recorded at fair value on initial recognition. Equity instruments that
are quoted In an active market are subsequently measured at fair value. All other financial
instruments are subsequently recorded at cost or amortized cost, unless management has
elected to carry the instruments at fair value. WFH USA has not elected to carry any such
financial instruments at fair value, except for its investments in mutual funds which are carried
at fair value.

Transaction costs incurred on the acquisition of financial instruments measured subsequently
at fair value, if any, are deferred and included against deferred investment income All other
financial instruments are adjusted by transaction costs incurred on acquisition and financing
costs, which are amortized using the straight-line method.

Financial assets are assessed for impairment on an annual basis at the end of the fiscal year
if there are indicators of impairment. If there is an indicator of impairment, WFH USA
determines if there is a significant adverse change in the expected amount or timing of future
cash flows from the financial asset. If there is a significant adverse change in the expected
cash flows, the carrying value of the financial asset I1s reduced to the highest of the present
value of the expected cash flows, the amount that could be realized from selling the financial
asset or the amount WFH USA expects to realize by exercising its right to any collateral. If
events and circumstances reverse In a future year, an impairment loss will be reversed to the
extent of the improvement, not exceeding the initial carrying value.

Contributed materials and services:

Contributed materials, including product donations, are recognized in the financial statements
when a fair value can be reasonably estimated and when the materials and services are used
in the normal course of operations and would otherwise have been purchased. The farr value
is established at the date of receipt.

Contributions of volunteers are not recognized in the financial statements because of the
difficulty of determining the fair value of the contributed services

Deferred contributions:

Deferred contributions represent unspent resources for various approved projects.




WORLD FEDERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
(Expressed in US dollars, except as otherwise stated)

Year ended December 31, 2014

1.

Significant accounting policies (continued):

)

(9)

(h)

Allocation of expenses

The mission of WFH USA is to improve and sustain care for people with inherited bleeding
disorders around the world. As part of its activities, the WFH USA is engaged in various
programs. The costs of awareness building programs, humanitarian aid and products,
fundraising and administration include the costs of personnel, premises and other expenses
that are directly related.

Costs of personnel and general support expenses are being allocated to awareness building
programs, humanitarian aid and products, fundraising and administration on the basis of
employees’ time spent on the particular program, and applied on that basis consistently each
year.

Management estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the year. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Related party transactions:

Monetary related party transactions and non-monetary related party transactions that have
commercial substance are measured at the exchange amount when they are in the normal
course of operations, except when the transaction is an exchange of a property held for sale
in the normal course of operations When the transaction is not in the normal course of
operations, it 1Is measured at the exchange amount when there is a substantive change in the
ownership of the item transferred and there 1s independent evidence of the exchange
amount.

All other related party transactions are measured at the carrying amount.




WORLD FEDERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

(Expressed in US dollars, except as otherwise stated)

Year ended December 31, 2014

Investments:
2014 2013
Book Fair Book Far
value value value value
Cash $ 42,088 $ 42,088 $ 6,686 $ 6,686
Money Market Fund 14,680 14,680 93,898 93,911
Bond Fund 74,250 73,169 26,000 26,032
Equity Fund 103,750 101,689 66,250 67,008
Other assets 52,617 54,890 34,162 34,178
Total investments $ 287,385 $ 286,516 $ 226,996 $ 227,815
Deferred contributions:
Changes in the deferred contributions balance are as follows:
2014 2013
Beginning balance $ - $ 50,000
Increase during the year:
Amounts received during the year
Humanitarian aid program ¢ 500,000 -
HCWP research program 75,000 25,000
HCWP amount included into accounts receivable 75,000 75,000
650,000 100,000
Amount recognized as revenue ™ (283,926) (150,000)
End of year $ 366,074 $ -




WORLD FEDERATION OF HEMOPHILIA USA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
(Expressed in US dollars, except as otherwise stated)

Year ended December 31, 2014

3. Deferred contributions (continued):

0 On October 31, 2014, WFH USA and WFH signed a collaboration agreement with
pharmaceutical companies (‘the Companies”) for the donation of 500 million [Us of products
for treatment of hemophila A and hemophilia B, as well as a financial contribution of
$7,000,000 to defray the incremental operational program and logistics costs. The term of the
agreement will continue until December 31, 2015, at which date the Parties may unanimously
agree to extend the agreement for additional one-year periods ending December 31, 2020.
During the year, an amount of $500,000 was received by WFH USA from the Companies.
Initial costs incurred for the program amounted to $133,926, of which $71,860 was allocated
to WFH USA and $62,066 by WFH.

m  The Finance Committee, through the delegation of this responsibility by the Board, has
elected to transfer $212,066 (2013 - $150,000) to WFH as a grant for approved projects.

4. Deferred investment income:

2014 2013
Restricted income earned on resources held for endowment:

Change in unrealized (loss) gain for the year $ (1,688) $ 819
Dividend income 9,630 706
Interest income 150 147

Realized (loss) gain for the year (294) -
7,798 1,672
Less management fees from investment managers (3,132) (268)
End of year $ 4,666 $ 1,404

5. Net assets:
WFH USA's net assets management objectives are to:
e safeguard the ability of WFH USA to continue to support research and program expenses;
o fund current and future operations; and

e ensure that WFH USA is able to meet its financial obligations as they become due.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
(Expressed in US dollars, except as otherwise stated)

Year ended December 31, 2014

5. Net assets (continued):

WFH USA’s net assets structure as at December 31 is summarized in the following table:

2014 2013

Net assets:
Unrestricted $ 68,369 $ 70,234
Externally restricted for endowment purposes 288,325 244,540
$ 356,694 $ 314,774

The externally restricted net assets contain funds received on behalf of the Susan Skinner
Memorial Fund (“SSMF"). This endowment fund has been established to support the training and
education of women with bleeding disorders. Endowment contributions are a special type of
restricted contribution where the externally imposed restriction is that the resources contributed
must be maintained permanently. The SSMF is managed with the goal of generating enough
funds to distribute while maintaining the long-term viability of the SSMF. The available earnings
are presented as deferred investment income on the statement of financial position.

Statements of movements are as follows:

2014 2013
Beginning of year $ 244,540 $ 201,385
Donations received for the SSMF 43,785 43,155
End of year $ 288,325 $ 244,540

Included in the accounts receivable are donations receivable for the SSMF of $6,375 (2013 -
$18,130).

6. Product donations:

The Humanitarian Aid Program of WFH provides donations of treatment products to people with
bleeding disorders around the world. Donations obtained from US-based companies are
distributed by WFH USA in collaboration with Hemophilia of Georgia, a not-for-profit organization
In the United States, and are recorded in the financial statements of WFH USA. Other donations
that are not from US-based companies are also recorded in the financial statements of WFH USA
unless a Canadian charitable receipt would be requested or there are legal reasons not to
channel these donations through WFH USA.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
(Expressed in US dollars, except as otherwise stated)

Year ended December 31, 2014

6. Product donations (continued):

Product donations are priced using the current year's Red Book, a reference document used by
pharmacists to help them, among other things, determine the pricing of most common drugs. For
products not listed in the Red Book, WFH USA establishes their prices based on products with
similar characteristics listed in the Red Book.

7. World Federation of Hemophilia:

Effective January 1, 2011, WFH USA and WFH signed a Services Agreement whereby WFH
provides certain administrative and other services to WFH USA. Certain of those services, such
as expenses including program support, humanitarian aid, among others, are provided without
compensation and the rest of those services are provided solely for reimbursement by WFH USA.

Under this Services Agreement, the services provided by WFH without compensation are treated
as a grant in kind and recorded as follows:

2014 2013

(a) Revenues:
Contributed services $ 142,190 $ 171,349
(b) Expenses 142,190 171,349

These transactions are measured at the exchange amount, which is the amount of consideration
established and agreed to by the parties. '

8. Financial risk:

WFH USA manages its investments portfolio to earn investment income and invests according to
its investment policy approved by the Board. WFH USA is not involved in any hedging
relationships through its operations and does not hold or use any derivative financial instruments.

WFH USA is exposed to credit risk and hquidity risk arising from its financial instruments.
(a) Credit risk:

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty may default on its contractual obligations
resulting in a financial loss. WFH USA is exposed to credit risk with respect to the accounts
receivable. WFH USA assesses, on a continuous basis, these receivables and provides for
any amounts that are not collectible in the allowance for doubtful accounts.

1"
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
{Expressed in US dollars, except as otherwise stated)

Year ended December 31, 2014

8. Financial risk (continued):
(b) Liquidity risk.

Liquidity risk is the risk that WFH USA will be unable to fulfill its obligations on a timely basis
or at a reasonable cost. WFH USA manages its liquidity risk by monitoring its operating
requirements WFH USA prepares budget and cash forecasts to ensure it has sufficient funds
to fulfill its obligations. There has been no change to the risk exposures from 2013.

9. Statement of cash flows:

2014 2013
Changes in non-cash working capital items:
Accounts receivable $ 42,320 $ (117,215)
Accounts receivable from the affiliated organization,

World Federation of Hemophilia (4,101) 10,717
Prepaid expenses 76 (125)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (881) 2,045
Accounts payable to the affiliated organization,

World Federation of Hemophilia 15,370 71,648

$ 52,784 $ (32,930)

10. Comparative information:

Certain 2013 comparative information has been reclassified to conform to the presentation used
in the current year.
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Volunteer contributions:

In the course of its operations, WFA USA depends on the contributions of volunteers to carry out its
product donation program. Management estimated the value of these services to be approximately
$262,929 for the year ended December 31, 2014 (2013 - $269,154). This amount has not been
recorded in the financial statements.



